Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear sir,

Chennai Finance

30 April 2024 14:30
Mastercreation TFS
Vijayakumar S

FW: V0000286-Fast Air Express
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PFB details. Kindly enable vendor code for further process.

Vendor No. Vendor Name

V0000286 Fast Air Express

GST CERTIFICATE 33AIXPJ6114FIZ8

CIN CERTIFICATE No

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE No

CANCELLED CHEQUE Attached

PAN CARD AIXPJ6114F

EMAIL ID fastairexpressmaa@gmail.com
CONTACT DETAILS 9841937703

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tfs




From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 30 April 2024 10:52

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: V0000286-Fast Air Express

Dear sir,
Kindly enable vendor, need to process payment.

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 26 April 2024 11:20

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: V0000286-Fast Air Express

Dear sir,
Kindly do the needful.

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 24 April 2024 12:37

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Subject: V0000286-Fast Air Express

Dear sir,
PFA of vendor Details of Fast Air Express. Kindly enable the vendor code in SAFAL
V0000286-Fast Air Express

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



